Department of Planning
and Development

Memorandum # 21-010 . City of North Augusta
To: James S. Clifford, City Administrator
From: Libby Hodges, Director of Planning and Developmen@

Subject: Planning Commission Recommendations: W. Martintown Rd. Corridor Study

Date: February 22, 2021

At the February 18, 2021, Planning Commission meeting, the Commission reviewed the
recommendations from AECOM regarding the W. Martintown Corridor Study.

The Commission unanimously recommended approval of the study with cases prioritized as
indicated on attached list. The Commission also recommended that Council consider funding
these projects through ARTS (Augusta Regional Transportation Study, Metropolitan Planning
Organization), Capital Projects Funds, and Impact Fees. '

The study is being forwarded to Council to consider for adoption. By adopting the study and its
recommendations, the study results will be used as a guiding document for staff project
planning. The following information is included for review and reference:

e Project prioritization list: This is the Planning Commission’s preferred project
prioritization. After confirmation with the Chair, the intended order of prioritization are
the “Primary Projects,” projects I-4, L-3, I-5, I-2, and I-1. The remaining recommended
projects are listed as “Secondary Projects.” Adopting this priority list will not remove any
other projects, but will clarify what projects are pursued first by staff.

e PowerPoint Presentation about the study

¢ Local Funding Brief

e Public comment: Public comment received to date {(updated to the date of this memo)
and the funding brief submitted to the Planning Commission. Comments will be
accepted until at least March 1, 2021.

¢ Draft resolution for adoption: Several details remain at the discretion of the Council.

The entire plan may be reviewed here: http://www.northaugusta.net/MartintownRoadStudy

If any Council member would like a hard copy of the study, please let us know and we will
assemble a notebook. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

www.northaugusta.net
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